84-023-08 Dr. Edgar Hurtt House
2308 Floral Park Road

Piscataway
Built in the eighteenth and early nineteenth centuries and in 1912, the Hurtt House is a two-part,

gable-roof frame dwelling. It consists of a two-story, side-gabled main block attached to a one-story

wing. The two-part house was purchased by Dr. Edgar Hurtt in 1857, and remained in the possession
of his family into the 1980s. In 1912 Dr. Hurtt had the main block raised to a full two-and-one-half-

stories.



